
ADDENDUM No. 1 – (May 19, 2017) 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  Field Wall Pad Replacement, RJS 
 
BID NUMBER:   16-16 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Thursday, May 25, 2017 not later than 10:00am 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the bid and have been 
made to the bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

1. Spec calls for a 18.5 Ounce Vinyl. It also says to provide a 5 year warranty. However the 18.5oz 
vinyl’s are a coated product and do not come with 5 year warranties. 18oz Laminated Extruded 
Vinyl, however does come with a 5 year no fade warranty. 
 

 Need to know which ounce vinyl to provide as there is a cost difference between the two 
vinyls? 

 
TSA Response:  Our biggest concern is longevity.  The vinyl that has a five (5) year warranty 
   is what we need. 

 
 We can send cut sheets over as well. 
 

2. The Spec also calls out for plywood. Our standard pad that we have in other NFL Facilities as 
well and MLB, MiLB, and College Facilities comes with a ¾” Advantech Backer Board. I have 
attached some literature as well. Will this be accepted in lieu of the ¾” Plywood? 
 

TSA Response:  Yes, this would be acceptable. 
 

1. Page 14, Clause 36 AUTHORIZATION TO DO BUSINESS IN STATE OF FLORIDA indicates 
that if a company is awarded they must be authorized to do business in the State of Florida before 
beginning any work.  If bidder is an out of State Corporation on page 27 bid asks if the bidder is 
currently certified to do business in the State of Florida.  Is it correct to answer “No” for the bid 
submission understanding that if awarded, bidder would have to complete the registration prior to 
beginning work? 

 
TSA Response:  Yes, answer no.  If awarded the contract, you can go to the Department of  
   Corporations for the State of  Florida to register to do business in Florida.   
   You can register and send a receipt of “pending registration” after award of  
   the Contract.  There’s no need to register if you’re not awarded. 
 



Page 2 – Addendum #1 
Bid #16-16 Field Wall Pads 
 
 

1. Page 26 BID PROPOSAL – bidder is instructed to include a unit price and total for 65 pads.  In 
this price will be the cost of materials, labor, travel, lodging, shipping, trash container(s), utility 
vehicle, etc. for just 65 pads.    Is there a reason the costs are not itemized by field pads, 
installation, shipping as separate line items?  Any change in the quantity could unevenly change 
the cost of any one of the itemized charges like shipping, labor, travel, lodging, trash disposal 
containers. 

 
TSA Response:  Please include all associated costs as indicated on the bid proposal page.   
   Add your total costs together and divide that total cost by 65 units.  If there  
   are issues that require change orders that arise “after award of the   
   contract and work started, a change order may be issued if the Authority  
   deems it is necessary. 
 
1. Are Insurance requirements in regards to disease liability is in effect on this bid correct?   As I’m  
 not familiar with this this verbiage. 
 
TSA Response:  This is the aggregate limit that your policy will pay out for any one disease  
   contracted by employees in the course of employment and/or contracted  
   while working on this property.  This falls under your Worker’s   
   Compensation policy, if applicable.  You may be exempt from having  
   Workers Compensation through the State of Florida depending on the  
   number of employees you hire.  Please check with your insurance agent. 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 

Date:                                          

      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 
 
   

      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 – Bid #16-16 


